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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


May 15, 2013
Addendum3
RFP Pest Control Services, Project R575366 
dated April 30, 2013 

Please find the following Clarifications with regards to the above RFP.
Please find the following Questions and Clarifications with regards to the above RFP.

Question 1:  On the RFP Schedule C Bed Bug, can I add a page #2 to for my pricing. The Schedule requires charging per room when needed and inspections are free of charge. The schedule C will not allow you to quote in that direction. Please advise on this. 

Answer:  The Schedule C has been changed to reflect per application treatments.  Any extra services that would go along with the treatments, such inspections, follow-up and/or monitoring devices should be spelled out in page #2.

Question 2:  With regards to the RFP Schedule C and Pest and Rodent: for mice, rats, opossum, and etc: Priority & Scope Crack and Crevices? No. of scheduled visits? Do you want a quote to do mice clean outs on all the units as scheduled visits. Can I price per unit as needed or do you want all units treated for mice? Please advise on this. 

Answer Supercedes Addendum 2:  No mice clean out numbers are needed. If you quote a price, it would be only for informational purposes.

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn, Sr. Buyer, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3712 Email: ac6243@wayne.edu (copy to Valerie Kreher, Sr. Buyer, Email:  rfpteam2@wayne.edu@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., May 14, 2013.  

Do not contact the University Housing Authority, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you

Robert Kuhn, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3712
CC:
Dixon Kirkland, Ken Doherty, AVP., Valerie Kreher, Attendees list.
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